June 20, 2008

David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

Re:
Payment Plan for Penalty Assessments Against Genie Service Company, Inc.
Consolidated Docket TE-061753 and Docket TE-080282

Dear Mr. Danner:

Pursuant to your order of June 10, 2008, in the consolidated dockets referenced above, Genie Service Company (Genie) and the Staff of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission jointly present a payment plan.  Genie agrees to pay the penalties due, totaling $2,600 ($1,400 and $1,200 respectively), according to the following schedule:

  Payment No.
Due Date
Amount
	1
	July 1
	400

	2
	August 1
	400

	3
	September 1
	400

	4
	October 1
	400

	5
	November 1
	600

	6
	December 1
	400


TOTAL
 $2,600
	WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	GENIE SERVICE COMPANY, INC.

	ROBERT M. MCKENNA

Attorney General

___________________________________


JENNIFER CAMERON-RULKOWSKI

Assistant Attorney General

Dated:  ______________________, 2008.
	__________________________________
DAN CARTER
Dated: ___________________, 2008.


